

Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training

1600 University Avenue, Suite 200, Saint Paul, MN 55104 Main: (651) 643-3060 | www.post.state.mn.us

Public Safety Advisory Council Meeting Minutes February 10, 2025 9:00 a.m.

This was a hybrid meeting held at the POST Board office

Members Present:

Chair Eric Won
Anne Haines Holy Eagle
Carl Crawford
Erik Misselt
Nikki Engel
Paul Novotny
Shane Myre
Sue Abderholden
Sean Deringer

Members Absent:

Biiftuu Adam Kaohly Her Terry Stier Andrew Mathews Cathy Spann Julio Zelaya

Staff Present:

Schyler Beaty

Call to order: Chair Won called the meeting to order on February 10, 2025 at 9:05 a.m.

Approval of the agenda: Chair Won asked for a motion to approve the agenda.

• **Motion:** Mr. Myre made a motion to approve the agenda. Ms. Engel seconded the motion. The motion was approved via unanimous voice vote.

<u>Approval of the revised December 17, 2024 workshop minutes:</u> Chair Won asked if everyone had a chance to review the minutes and asked if there are any edits needed.

• **Motion:** Mr. Misselt made a motion to approve the workshop meeting minutes. Ms. Haines Holy Eagle seconded the motion. The motion was approved via unanimous voice vote.

<u>Approval of the January 13, 2025 minutes:</u> Chair Won asked if everyone had a chance to review the minutes and asked if there are any edits needed.

Motion: Ms. Abderholden made a motion to approve the January 13, 2025 meeting minutes. Ms.

Engel seconded the motion. The motion was approved via unanimous voice vote.

Missing and Endangered Persons (model) policy update: Mr. Beaty provided information on the effort to update this model policy. Input from the council at the 01/13/2025 meeting was incorporated in an update to the draft. The recommended updates on this policy and other model policies are expected to be submitted to the POST Board members for review and approval later this year.

Ms. Abderholden recommended content similar to "or substantial psychotic disorder" be added to "3)" of the definition for "Endangered".

Ms. Engel asked for clarification of line 7 of the Investigation section. Mr. Misselt clarified that the lines in this section are meant as suggestions for peace officers to incorporate into their investigation when appropriate.

Mr. Misselt clarified that this policy was meant as guidance for any missing or endangered person investigation.

<u>Missing and murdered women and girls:</u> Brief comments from Mr. Won, who then asked about the status of the council getting a representative from the Latino community. Mr. Misselt stated the person interested in joining the council is still going through the state process.

Mr. Crawford asked if recent executive orders have an impact on POST Board model policies. Mr. Misselt said there is no impact that he is aware of. The subject matter is currently beyond the scope of the POST Board.

<u>Administrative Forfeitures (model) policy:</u> Mr. Beaty briefly mentioned this policy and asked the council to review and provide input on recommended changes. Mr. Won asked that council members bring recommendations to the next meeting.

<u>Lighting Exemption of Law Enforcement Vehicles (model) policy:</u> Mr. Beaty briefly mentioned this policy and asked the council to review and provide input on recommended changes. Mr. Won asked that council members bring recommendations to the next meeting.

<u>Overview of MN POST Board model policies:</u> Mr. Beaty gave a brief overview of why these policies were created, and what law enforcement agencies are responsible for relative to having these policies in place.

<u>Minneapolis PD Court-ordered monitoring:</u> Mr. Won said the monitor for the MPD decree wanted to provide an update during this meeting but was not available.

Mr. Won asked for final comments from those in attendance. Ms. Abderholden said the transport hold issues continue. Mr. Crawford, Mr. Deringer and Mr. Myre addressed the support of law enforcement right now.

Adjournment: Chair Won asked for a motion to adjourn at 9:40 a.m.

• **Motion:** Mr. Misselt made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Myre seconded the motion. The motion was approved via unanimous voice vote.